

Title 28 EDUCATION

Part LXXIX. Bulletin 741 (Nonpublic)—Louisiana Handbook for Nonpublic School Administrators

Chapter 21. Curriculum and Instruction

Subchapter A. General

§2102. Carnegie Credit and Credit Flexibility

A. Schools may permit students to earn Carnegie credit as middle school students in all courses except ~~health and~~ physical education.

B. - F.1. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 17:6(A)(10), (11), and (15), 17:7(6), 17:10, and 17:22(6).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education, LR 39:1444 (June 2013), amended LR 40:276 (February 2014), LR 40:1682 (September 2014), LR 41:1268 (July 2015), LR 46:

Subchapter C. Secondary Schools

§2109. High School Graduation Requirements

A. - D.6.j. ...

7. ~~health and~~ physical education—~~2~~ 1 1/2 units in accordance with §2319.A of this Part;

8. ~~health education~~—1/2 unit;

~~9~~9. ~~electives~~—~~three~~ 3 units;

~~9~~10. ~~total~~—24 units.

E. - F.3.b. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 17:6(A)(10), (11), and (15), 17:7(6), 17:10, 17:22(6), 17:391.1-391.10, and 44:411.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education, LR 29:2351 (November 2003), amended LR 30:2776 (December 2004), LR 31:3081 (December 2005), LR 34:2099 (October 2008), LR 36:2849 (December 2010), LR 37:2142, 2144 (July 2011), repromulgated LR 37:2390 (August 2011), amended LR 37:2597 (September 2011), LR 38:769 (March 2012), LR 38:1008 (April 2012), LR 39:1444 (June 2013), LR 40:1682 (September 2014), LR 40:2535 (December 2014), LR 41:915 (May 2015), LR 41:1485 (August 2015), LR 41:2127 (October 2015), LR 42:1064 (July 2016), LR 43:1289 (July 2017), LR 45:38 (January 2019), LR 45:1456 (October 2019), LR 46:

Chapter 23. High School Program of Studies

§2319. ~~Health and~~ Physical Education

A. ~~Two One and one-half units of health and~~ physical education ~~shall will~~ be required for graduation. ~~They shall be health and physical education I and health and physical education II, or adapted physical education for eligible special education students. The health and physical education course offerings shall be as follows, including:~~

1. physical education I and II;

2. adapted physical education I and II for eligible special education students;

3. JROTC I, II, III, or IV; or

4.a. physical education I—1 unit; and

b. marching band, extracurricular sports, cheering, or dance team—1/2 unit.

B. ~~The p~~Physical education course offerings ~~shall be~~ are as follows.

Physical Education Courses	
Course Title(s)	Units
Adapted Health and Physical Education I, II, III, IV	1 each
Health and Physical Education I, II, III, IV	1 each
Marching Band	1/2
Cheering	1/2
Extracurricular Sports	1/2
Dance Team	1/2

1. The required units of ~~health and~~ physical education in Subsection A of this Section ~~may~~must be earned ~~only~~ in grades 9-12.

2. - 3. Repealed.

2. A ~~minimum of 30 hours of health instruction shall be taught in each of the two required health and physical education units. Instructional hours in health education accrued in middle school may be applied to satisfy this requirement.~~

3. ~~Cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) is required.~~

C. No more than four units of ~~health and~~ physical education ~~shall be~~ are allowed for meeting high school graduation requirements.

D. In schools having approved Junior Reserve Officer Training Corps (JR-O-T-C-) training, credits may, at the option of the local school board, be substituted for the required credits in ~~health and~~ physical education, ~~including required hours in health instruction.~~

E. Marching band, cheering, extracurricular sports, and dance team may be substituted for the physical education II credit and ~~shall~~must:

1. include a minimum of 100 minutes of physical activity per week; and

2. encourage the benefits of a physically active lifestyle; ~~and~~

3. ~~include a minimum of 15 hours of health instruction per each one-half unit that may be taught in conjunction with the activity or separately.~~ Repealed.

F. Students ~~shall~~ will be exempted from the requirements in ~~health and~~ physical education for medical reasons only; however, the minimum number of credits required for graduation ~~shall~~will remain 24.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 17:6(A)(10), (11), and (15), 17:7(6), 17:10, R.S. 17:22(6), 17:391.1-391.10, and 44:411.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education, LR 29:2354 (November 2003), amended LR 31:3086 (December 2005), LR 39:1448 (June 2013), LR 40:1685 (September 2014), LR 41:1268 (July 2015), LR 46:

§2320. Health Education

A. One-half unit of health education course offerings is required.

1. Health education will include instruction on dating violence awareness and prevention in accordance R.S. 17:81.

2. Cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) will be taught.

a. Instruction must be provided for CPR and the use of an automated external defibrillator.

b. The instructional program must be nationally recognized and based on the most current national evidence-based emergency cardiovascular care guidelines.

c. Students are required to perform hands-on practice.

d. The instructor is not required to be CPR-certified.

e. Students trained in CPR are not required to obtain CPR certification.

f. The physical presence of an automated external defibrillator is not required.

B. JROTC I and II may be used to meet the health education requirement if the following requirements are met.

1. A minimum of 2000 minutes of instructional time must be devoted to health education in JROTC I and II. Students must take both JROTC I and II to meet the health education requirement.

2. All standards and GLEs for health must be covered in JROTC I and II.

3. JROTC I and II must include the instruction listed in Subsection A of this Section.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 17:6, 17:7, 17:24.4, and 17:81.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education, LR 46: